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26 September 2018

Mr Kane Winwood

Team Leader, Industry Assessments
Planning Services

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Sir/Madam,

DA17/1092 — Wallacia Memorial Park

In accordance with Section 55 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulations 2000, Catholic
Metropolitan Cemeteries Trust as applicant in respect the above matter requests that the Development
Application be amended to remove the proposed crematorium and as foreshadowed in our Response to
Submissions document prepared by Urbis and lodged with the Department on the 19" September 2018.

Amended plans prepared by Ignite Architects, dated 24" September 2018 detailing the removal of the
crematorium from the chapel basement were submitted under separate to the Department on the same date
directly from NettCorp, Project Managers to CMCT

Please call me if | can be of any further assistance.

Yours sincerely,

Peter O'Meara
CEO

Catholic Metropolitan Cemeteries Trust PO Box 10 Lidcombe NSW 1825, Barnet Avenue, Rookwood
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